Jordan Lassiter
MuckRock News, DEPT MR164263, 263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

RE: FOIL Reference #0140-2024
Freedom of Information Law Request for Emails Between Ozzy Albra and Chief Keith
Dworkin Regarding E

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION-REQUEST COMPLETE

06/13/2024

Dear Jordan Lassiter,

The Freedom of Information records request that you submitted to Town of Fishkill as referenced above
has been completed. Please review the response comments below:

Your FOIL request can not be completed as Inter-department and intra-departmental
communication is exempt to disclosure under FOIL.

If you have any questions, or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

This completes your FOIL request.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Tompkins
Cooper M. Leatherwood
Katherine Buneta
Records Access Officer
Town of Fishkill



